## **Samuel A. Horton**

## 1020 Palisade Road

Pensacola, FL 32504 Cell 850 291-3765 sh-associates.llc@att.net

Forty years of increasing responsibility and varied decision-making experience with proficiency in managing complex demands and pressured situations, retired from Federal Civil Service. I have a long track record meeting objectives and accountability supported by extensive managerial training.

## **KEY SKILLS**

 $\Box$  Coordinating  $\Box$  Planning  $\Box$  Analyzing  $\Box$  Decision-Making

**EXPERIENCE:** 

Chairman, City of Pensacola Fireman's & Pension Fund (1986 to Present) Chairman & Director, Community Enterprise Investment Inc. (2007 to Present) President, 100 Black Men of Pensacola, Inc. (2010 to present) **Owner, Samuel Horton & Associates (2007 to 2015)** Member, City of Pensacola Charter Review Commission Member, 100 Black Men of America Chapter Evaluation Committee Member, Escambia County Charter Commission for Home Rule (1993 to 1995) Chairman, Airport and Aviation Advisory Committee (1989 to 1991) President, St. Joseph Catholic Church Parish Council (1983 to 1989) Member, City of Pensacola Zoning Board of Adjustment (1982 to 1988) Graduate, LEAP Leadership Pensacola 1988 (Alumni Member 1988 to present)

## **PROFESSIONAL TRAINING:**

NSPS HR Elements for HR Practitioners T-3; NSPS HP Elements for Managers, Supervisors and Employees T-3; NSPS Performance Management for Employees/Managers T-3; Administering the Priority Placement Program (PPP) under the National Security Personnel System (NSPS) Basic Classification; Basic Staffing and Placement; Human Resources Development in the Public Sector; The Management Course by American Management Association; Executive Communication Skills; The Role of Supervisors and Managers in EEO; Basic Project Management; Assertiveness Training for Managers; Academic Instructors Training; and Acquisition & Logistics Management